

## FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

Deborah J. Gallagher

August 22, 2011

Office Phone Number: 972-338-1345

Campus

Office Number and Building: 226

UNT Dallas

7300 University Hills Blvd.

Dallas, TX 75241

E-Mail Address: Deborah.Gallagher@unt.edu

### AREA OF EXPERTISE

#### Computers in Education

I have taught as an adjunct for 13 years at UNT Denton and then UNT Dallas when it first opened. I have my Masters of Science in CECS (Computer and Education and Cognitive Systems) and started at UNT, Denton with Computers in the Classroom in the CECS Dept. The CECS Department changed its name to LTEC (Learning Technologies). The course is currently listed as LTEC 4100, Computers in the Classroom. I also have 23 years of experience teaching computer literacy at H. Bob Daniel School in Duncanville, TX.

### EDUCATION

Year	Degree	Major	Institution
1992	Masters of Science	Computer Education and Cognitive Systems (CECS) Now known as LTEC	UNT, Denton
1971	Bachelors of Science	Elementary Education	Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, Ohio

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Begin/End Year	Place of Employment	Rank / Job Title
1998-present	UNT, Denton and Dallas	Adjunct, CECS 4100 now known as LTEC4100
1988-June 2011	Daniel Intermediate, Duncanville, TX	Computer Teacher, 5 <sup>th</sup> /6 <sup>th</sup>
1987-1988	Lancaster Intermediate, Lancaster, TX	L ang/Arts/Reading, 5 <sup>th</sup> /6 <sup>th</sup>
1984-1986	Boyce Jr. High, Boyce, LA	Self-contained 6 <sup>th</sup> , 8 <sup>th</sup> math

Recently I have been writing for The Dallas Morning News, as a Teacher Voice columnist.